
ANNEX 8 - Response Pro-forma 

Name: CONOR COCHRANE 

Address: 5 Oxford Street, Belfast, BT1 3LA 

Original Representation Reference Number: MUDPS/86 (for administrative use 

only) 

Please tick the applicable box below. 

a) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be considered as my
representation.

1�1 

b) I confirm that I wish to amend or add to my orig

r

al representatio

l 

c) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be withdrawn and that I no
longer wish to make a representation.

If you require assistance when completing the above, please contact 
developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org 

Please ensure you return this completed Pro forma (along with any additional 

documents if you have ticked [b)] above) to Development Plan Team, Planning 

Department, Mid Ulster District Council, 50 Ballyronan Road, Magherafelt, BT45 

GEN, by 5pm on 21st May 2020. 

( 

( 

MUDPS/86



Elaine Mullin 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sirs, 

Conor Cochrane < > 

18 April 2019 13:02 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

LDP draft Plan Strategy Representation Matter 32 Brackaville Road Newmills 

MU dPS Rep Housing Matter 32 Brackaville Road, Newmills.pdf 

We attach for your consideration our site specific representation/comments relating to the Mid Ulster Council LDP 

draft Plan Strategy dated 21 February 2019 relating to Brackaville Road, Newmills on behalf of a client of this office. 

I trust this is satisfactory however, should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate 

to contact me. 

Please confirm receipt on Matter 32 

Kind regards, 

Conor Cochrane 

CLYDE SHANKS 
5 Oxford Street Belfast 
BT1 3LA 

Tel: 02890 43 43 93 

www.clydeshanks.com 

Clyde Shanks Ltd is registered in Northern Ireland, Company No. 606619. Registered office address: 1 O Pilots View, Heron Road, Belfast, BT3 
9LE. The information in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient. please contact the sender and delete 
this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited. Although 
Clyde Shanks Ltd has taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, good computing practice means that the 
recipient should ensure they actually are virus free. 
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